





out what is going on, but it does seem that some gigantic game of Monopoly is
being played with private land and federal land and natural resources in the Ragged
Mountain Basin.

In summary, I think the most basic requirements of justice and fairness
require that the Department of Justice withdraw the proposed settlement,
investigate gas lease bidding in the area in much more detail, and consider the stark
contrast between the criminal charges brought by Dol against Mr. DeChristopher
and the financial slap on the wrist brought against GEC and SGI.

Mr. DeChristopher is a felon in prison and GEC and SG Interests personnel
proclaim their innocence with one even serving as an advisor to the very agency
that DoJ says they conspired against in violation of the Sherman Anti-Trust Act.
This “justice” has been administered by the same two federal agencies.

Sincerely,
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Ed Marston

POB 279

Paonia, CO 81428
edhmarst/REDACTED]

970.527.3166

ENC:

1. Delta County Independent anti-trust story: 2.22.12

2. Map of the proposed land exchange, which includes the general area of
the four leases. The land labeled Bear Ranch is owned by Mr. Koch. The yellow
land is the BLM land he has been seeking via a congressional land exchange.
















The purpose of the MOUSs were so that each could hold the other to the agreement
to equally divide the leases after SGI obtained them through the rigged bidding.

It makes Mr. Robinson’s assertion to the Delta County Independent
obviously false. His statement shows yet again that the companies have not
accepted their guilt nor repented of their actions. This makes it all the more
important that the Department of Justice reject the current settlement agreement
and undertake a much more rigorous prosecution.

It also calls into question the actions of the law firms that advised GEC and
SGI. Obviously, any lawyer would know that these firms were undertaking illegal
activities intended to defraud the federal government. And yet their respective
attorneys participated in drawing up an agreement designed to enforce four illegal
actions. Therefore, the future proceedings by DoJj against these two firms should
include proceedings against the individual attorneys and their firms.

Thank you for your attention to this letter.

Sincerely,
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Ed Marston

POB 279

Paonia, CO 81428
edhmarst(REDACTED]

970.527.316








